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May 10, 2006

Mr. RayWeymouth
Meyer Plumbing Supply
311 2no st.
Oakland, CA 94607

Mr. Phillip Ken
The Olson Company
3130 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 210
San Ramon, CA 94583

Dear Messrs. Weymouth and Ken:

Subject: Fuel Leak Site, RO0000541 , Meyei Plumbing Supply, 311 2nd St.,
oakland, CA 94607

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has received and reviewed the May 2'
20OO letter regarding the Workplan to Conduct Additional S'rte Assessment for the
subjed site pieparea by Secor International Incorporated (SECOR). The letter provides
Figure 2 indicating the iocations of five (5) borings proposed for groundwater sampling
al6ng the perimeter of the property to investigate potential up4radient sources-of ^^^
petrdleumconlamination. 

'l 
previously approved of these locations in my May 2' 2006 e-.

mail to Ms, Anne Perez of SECOR. This letter provides written approval of the proposed
borings as shoittn on Figure 2.

You may cohtact me at (510) 567-6765 if you have any questions.

Specialist

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIBONMEI,ITAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbot Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 945024577
(510) 567-6700
FAX t5t0'l 337-9335

Sinoerely,

,a) .F

fu/r-i^% /'l C
Bamey M, Chan
Hazardous Materials

cc: files, D. Drogos
Mr. Kyle Emerson, Secor International, 2588f-F Business Center Drive, Redlands'

eA'.92374
5-10_06 3ll 2nd St
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DEPAFTMENT OF ENVIFONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Pa*way
Alameda, CA 9,+502€577
( 510 ) 567-6700

Edward Myall and Ray Weymouth
MeyerPlumbing Supply
3ll-2nd St.
Oakland CA94@7

RE: MeyerPlumbing Supply,3ll-Znd St., OaHand CA94607

Dear Mr. Myall and Weymoutll

The *Soil and Groundwater Investigation Work Plaq" pre,pared by All Pro-Corp, datdZngE6,
was received in this office on 3/6196. I reviewed the workplan today, only 3 days later. This
workplan involves the Geoprobe installation of4 borelroles, with soil and grab groundwater
sampling. This workplan ir acceptablc for implementation.

Please noti& me at least 2 business days in advance of field activities. I will be away from tlre
office from 322 ttfough 3/26. Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 510-567{700'
ert6761.

Sincerely,
/ \ , / l  /

ry?fttu'
JAfinifer Eberle
#azardous tvtaterials Speoiatist

cc: Don Andersoq Law Offices, 2033 North Main St., Suite 700, Walmrt Creek CA 94596
Paul King, All Pro Corp, I l25B Amold Dr., Ste 284, Maninez CA 94553
Acting Chieflfiles

je.46l6-B
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda. CA 94502-652/
(510) 567-6rn

Edward Myall and Ray Weymouth
MeyerPlumbing Supply
3ll-znd St.
Oakland CA94607

RE: Meyer Plumbing Supply, 3l l-2nd St., Oakland CA 94607

Dear Mr. Myall and Weymoutb"

I have waluated this case for closure, and it appears to be ineligible because we do not know the
er*ent of the soil and groundwater contamination. As you may reoall, two soil bo'rings were
slanted below the UST. They encountered soil concentrations as high as 15,000 ppm TPH-diesel'
34 ppm TPH-g;sotne, and 84 ppm totat lead. Benzene and toluene wef,e non-d€tect (${D)' but
rylenes and ethylbenzene we,re detected. The erient of the TPHdiesel, BIE)L and lead
contamination in soil must be defined. When analyzing for lead, total lead is the inital test, a$d
ifthe c,oocerfration is >50 mgllq; a soluble lead test should be poformed for the same sample
(already held by the laboratory). Groundweter sampler rhould also be collected' and analyzed
for T?H-diesel, BTEX, and lead.

You are requested to perform a soil and water Investigation (swl), as per sect. 2724 ofChapta
16, Division 3, Title 23, California Code of Regulations. This can k done most easily and cost-
effectively via rapid site assessment methods (i.e. cone penetrometer testing, geoprobg
hydropunch, etc.), as opposed to "permanent' groundwater monitoring wells. Please submit e
worlrylan for a SWI within 60 deys' or by March 6' 1996.

Ifyou have any questiong please contact me at 510-567-6700, erd 6?61.

Specialist

Don Anderson, Law OfEces, 2033 North Main St., Suite 700, Walnut Creek CA 94596ctgi Lt(

frtt t'
je.46l6-4

Eberle

Acting Chieflfles
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January 7, t994
sTrD 4615

Don Anderson
Law offices
2033 North l lain St.,  sulte 700
Walnut creek CA 94596

RE: lteyer Plunbing suPPlY site
311-2nd St.
oakland cA 94607

Dear !Ir. Anderson,

cc :

i ]EPARTX,4ENT OF ENVIFONMENTAL HEALTH
Slate Water Resources Control Board

Oivision of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan WaY, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)  271-4530

Ave. , Alameda

r have received your letter dated lrf 5/94, . regiarding the a?ove
referenced site.- Your requeat for an additional 3o.days for
subrnittal- of the workpLan for subsurface investigation ls
acceptable. This workplan was previously regueated by our Letter
dated 12/1?/93. The new deadllne is UrFab 11 1991 .

As per your inguiry, I have produced a site location map -rithich
inciuoe-s nearbf siles listed- in our databaEe. I hope this
infonnation aides your client and the consultant (s) involved.
Further infornation is avalfable on ttrese particular site.

If you have any questions, pleage contact ne at 510-271-4530'

Sincerelyr
/ ' \ . '  |  /
, - i r ,  [ ' ] -  4 ' \  J
,  J  , - v

,Tinnlfer Eberle
Hazardous lrfaterials specialist

E. uyall and R. Welnouth,
St.,  Oakland CA 94507

lteyer Plunbing suPPlY, 311-2nd

Michael Lewis, Bllmer Engineers, X829 Clenent
cA 94501-139s

Ed Howell / f i le

Je
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December L7, L993
sTrD 4616

E. Myall and R. weynouth
ueyer Plumbing supply
311-2nd s t .
oakland cA 94607

Dear Mr. Myall and Mr. Welnllouth '

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Stale Water Flesources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local oversight Program

60 Swan Way, Flm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)  271-4530

we are in receipt of a Letter report prepared by BLyner Engineers
Inc., dated LLl1l93. This report documentE tbe instalLatlon of
two slant soil birrings beneath the ends of the undergrround
Etorage tank (UsT). As you know, signlficant concentrations of
contaiinantE iere detectld in both soil and groundvater. Up to
15,ooo ppm TPH-d, 34 ppn TPH-q, and 84 ppn total lead was -
deiected-in EolI.  Up to 5,500 ppb TPH-d, 85 ppb TPH-g. and 2.7
ppb benzene waE detected in groundwater.

Therefore, you are requested to subnit a workplan for subsurface
investigaiion wlthin i5 days, or by trebrurry 11 199{r which wil'l
delineaie the lateral and vertical extent of soil and groundvtater
contanination. This Is a prelirninary step towards site
remediation.

ALl work should adhere to a) the Tri-Regional Board Staff .
ReeonnendationE for Prelfuninary Evaluation and Investigation of
Underground Tank Sites, dated e/10/90, '  and b) Art iele 11 of Tit le
23, c;]ifornia Code of Regulations. RePorts and proposals rnust
be subrnitted utder a€41 of a california-Regristered Geologist, -
Certified Engineering GeologJ.st, or -Registered civil Eng1neer.

PIeaEe note that reports and documents no longer need to be
copied to the Regional water Quallty Control Board. Kindly
subrnit a cover letter with your consultant's reports. If you
have any guestions, pLease contact ne at 510-271-4530.

Sincerelyr.
/ \ - , t1 /
I  \ , ' i  .  l l  - .  t t  , /7-' 

ALL \\u',lt ',-<-'
,rdr[nif er Eberle
tl{*ardous }Iatgria}s Specia}ist

cc: t'tichael L,ewj.s, BLyner Englneerg, 1829 Clernent Ave., Al'ameda
cA 94501-139s

Ed Howell /  f i  le

je


